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\ Environmental Protection Agency 
Regional Inspectorate / ' eFnvi, - _  
lnniscarra 
Co. Cork %,)7 
Attention: IMS. Sonja Smith /i 

\. 

Re: WO274-01 by ABPower Roscommon Ltd., 

Dear Sonja 

Further to my letter 0 1  12'" t-ebruary regarding the Waste Licence Application 
reference WO274-01 by ABPower Roscoininon I h i t c d .  I wish to add the following 
by way of clarification. 

Planning Permission was granted Tor a Uio Park which includes, rape seed 
processine. bio diesel production. fuel pelleting and :.he !rnnstruclion oC:rn marrnhic. 
digester (20.000 t/a). The Rio Park will be an integrated development involving all 
of the elements referred to above. 

It was proposed that the products from the Anaerobic Digester (heatipower) would 
be used to facilitate the Bio Fuel Production. In this context the use of agricultural 
waste. sludges ctc is acceptable as part of the integrated development proposal. The 
I'lanning Authority expects that the integrated design permitted will be used and that 
thc pcrmission does not allow for stand alone clcments of thc proccss to opcratc 
indepcndcntl y. 

It should be noted that the planning application refcrrcd to 20.000 tons oT waste pia 
while the EPA Licence Application is for 25,000 tons 
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